
Date  : 10/11/2019 4:07:10 PM
From  : "Jason McCrea" 
To  : "Holly Harper" 
Subject  : Re: Tuesday

Hi Holly,

I appreciate the update.

We'll have it up prior to 10 am.

Thanks

On Fri, Oct 11, 2019 at 3:44 PM Holly Harper <holly.harper@lacity.org> wrote:
Jason-

No worries! Whenever your SPW has it ready, I created a folder to upload it at:
P:/Share/Urban Design Studio/PVP/Hollywood-Wilcox

Please let them know I'll be working in room 705 until not long after 9:30, when I'll leave to set up in 501.

Thanks!

Holly Harper,
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

Urban Design Studio
Figueroa Plaza, 14th floor
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3706

               

On Fri, Oct 11, 2019 at 3:24 PM Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Holly,

Sorry I forgot to reply earlier. The project is mixed use, 260 residential units, and 15 stories.

I can go first or in what ever order works for you.

I am working with out SPW on the presentation, so we'll have it finalized tuesday morning when he is back in the office.
I'll let you know where to find it in the P drive.

Have a good weekend.

Thanks.

On Fri, Oct 11, 2019 at 2:50 PM Holly Harper <holly.harper@lacity.org> wrote:
Jason-

FYI: I'm going into a meeting soon and then will be leaving on my short Friday.

I've edited Connie's/Shannon's two .ppts into our single presentation for Tuesday. I'll start my day Tuesday at City Hall, so will be able to add
yours in then plus make any other updates as needed. 

You can also confirm the agenda order with me Tuesday a.m. 
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Wishing you a peaceful and restful long weekend!

Holly Harper,
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

Urban Design Studio
Figueroa Plaza, 14th floor
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3706

               

-- 

Jason McCrea
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3672

          

-- 

Jason McCrea
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3672
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